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SO, YOU HAVE A GREAT PROJECT IDEA…

What should you consider before seeking funding?

• What problem, need, or opportunity are you 

addressing?

• Have others already addressed this problem or certain 

aspects of it? 

• What’s your primary strategy to address this problem?

• What's a realistic timeline to do this work?



SO, YOU HAVE A GREAT PROJECT IDEA…
What should you consider before seeking funding?

• Take stock: What resources do you need address this problem? 

Which do you already have?

• People power – staff, partners, volunteers, community 

supporters

• Funding

• Materials/supplies/equipment 

• Time 

• Other?? 



AND YOU NEED MONEY TO DO IT…
What should you consider when looking at funding 

opportunities? 

• Identify funding programs/opportunities whose 

purposes, values, and available resources seem 

most suitable to your purposes and values.  

• Would your project advance a funder’s stated 

mission and goals?  

• Consider if multiple types off funding assistance 

are needed for your project, i.e. is the program’s 

form of assistance appropriate to your needs?  



AND YOU NEED MONEY TO DO IT…
What should you consider when looking at funding? 

• Are you an eligible entity? (For-profit vs. non-
profit; individual vs. institution)

• What’s a grant’s average grant amount and total 
pool?

• Is funding available up-front or as 
reimbursement?

• What match amount is required, if any?



AND YOU NEED MONEY TO DO IT…
What should you consider when looking for grants?

• When is the program’s timeline, including 

deadline, start date, and duration?

• Is there a pre-proposal process and how does 

it stretch out the timeline?

• What are the restrictions for use of funding? 



THOSE ARE A LOT OF QUESTIONS!



How do you figure out the answers and know for 
sure if a grant is a good fit?

• Read the guidelines, also called Request for Proposals 

(RFP), Request for Applications (RFA), Notification of 

Funding Opportunity (NOFO), multiple times. 

• Participate in program webinars for prospective 

applicants. 

• Do a funding search and/or reach out for TA guidance on 

finding grants (like Michael Fields Grants Advising).



How do you figure out the answers and know for 
sure if a grant is a good fit?

• Find the list of past awarded 

grants/grantees. 

• If allowed, contact funder staff. 

• When appropriate, ask past 

grant recipients. 



How do you figure out the answers and know for sure if a grant is a good fit?

What should you consider before starting the application?

• Take stock: What resources do you need to apply for a grant, conduct

the project, and administer the project? Which do you already have? 

What can be applied to match, if required? 

• People power – staff, partners, volunteers, community 

supporters

• Funding

• Materials/supplies/equipment 

• Time 

• Other?? 



GRANT MANAGEMENT 101 – GET ORGANIZED

• START EARLY! Make a “crop plan” for your grant writing and 

management processes. Create an internal application completion 

timeline backwards from the grant deadline. 

• Plan to submit at least a few days early.

• Use a checklist and an outline to keep your narrative logical and to 

share with other coordinators and reviewers.

• Determine who you need on your (small) grant team and reach out 

ASAP to get them on board and create your game plan. 

• Get needed matching funds, named partners, equipment/supply 

quotes, and signatures lined up (ASAP).



GRANT MANAGEMENT 101 – GET ORGANIZED



GRANT MANAGEMENT 101 – GET REGISTERED
• Register right away for any accounts 

needed and start the application 

process in the portal first thing.  

• For Federal funding, a SAMs 

registration will be required and a 

Grants.gov account.

• *Special note: if seeking loans or cost share 

assistance through FSA or NRCS, you will need a 

farm number. 



GRANT WRITING 101 – BE DETAILED, CLEAR AND 
ACCURATE

• Use clear, simple language, readable to all (or most) 
audiences. Assume reviewers don’t know you, your 
work or acronyms.

• Follow the guidelines, grant narrative and budget 
formats exactly.

• Get fresh eyes on your draft for review. 

• Be willing to readjust your proposal for each funding 
program to which you submit to, paying attention to 
new details of new applications.



GRANT WRITING 101 – BE STRATEGIC

• For letters of support, offer talking points or a template 

for their authors (but don’t make them all identical).

• Make sure you understand the grant review process; 

know the point values of each section.

• Identify the weakest aspects of your proposal and give 

yourself time to fix them.

• Know the grant deadline, including the time of day it’s 

due, and submit well in advance (at least two days).



QUESTIONS?



THE APPLICATION – Narrative
• Project Summary:  What are you going to do and why? (Typically will write once the rest of the narrative is written)

• Farm/Org. Mission: Tell your story.  Why are you a great candidate to fund?               

• Goals/Need: What are your project’s goal(s) (what is the problem you’re trying to solve) and what facts support them?

• Objectives/Approach/Method: What steps do you plan to take to reach the goal(s)?

• Time Line/Workplan: How long will each step require?

• Personnel Credentials: Who are key staff, consultants/contractors and partners? 

• Communication/Outreach: To whom and how will you communicate about your work?

• Evaluation:  How will you measure your progress toward goals and objectives? How will you gather the data?

• Budget and Budget Narrative: What will this cost, what is your match contribution? Detail out in budget form and in 

narrative. 



THE APPLICATION – Budget/Budget Narrative
• Describe and justify each budget expense.

• List sources of match. 

• Ensure that the language you use in the 
project narrative explaining each 
objective/activity matches what’s in the 
budget.

• Explain anything in the budget that you 
think might not be obvious to the 
reviewer.



THE APPLICATION – Attachments
Examples of common attachments (to be submitted at the same time as the 

completed proposal. ONLY submit attachments if requested).

• Letters of support and/or commitment

• List of staff/board/partners and their expertise and required biographical 
information

• Income/Expense statements, budget,

• Articles of incorporation, business certificate, 501(c)3 letter, etc.

• Photos, plans, annual report, other supporting documentation

• For Federal, will be other forms required



IDENTIFYING GRANTS – Resources for Gov’t Funding Opportunities 

MFAI’s funding Guide: Building 
Sustainable Farms, Ranches and 
Communities

NSAC’s: Grassroots Guide to 
Federal Farm and Food 

Programs

Grants.gov search



IDENTIFYING GRANTS – TIPS FOR NON-FEDERAL PROGRAMS

• Look local first 

• Are there applicable county, city or state grants? 

• Are there private foundations that want to support 
a cause like yours? (typically non-profit only)

• Conduct basic internet searches using key 
words, like, “Grants for farmers”, “Grants in 
Ohio for food projects” 

• Ask aligned individuals and groups and/or 
prospective partners

• Sign-up for free philanthropy newsletters, i.e. 
Philanthropy News Digest



AVAILABLE GRANTS – Examples 

• SARE – Sustainable Agriculture Research and Education

• Research and Education – Due October 10th

• Partnership Grant – Due October 17th

• Farmer/Rancher – Due December 5th

• Youth Educator – Due November 7th

• USDA – United States Department of Agriculture

• VAPG – Value Added Producer Grant (Spring) 

• FMLFPP – Farmers Market and Local Food Promotion Program (Spring)

• UAIP – Urban Agriculture and Innovation Production (Spring) 

• 2501 – Underserved and Veteran Farmers, Ranchers, and Foresters (Summer) 

• NRCS EQIP (Natural Resources Conservation Service) – High Tunnel Program and Organic Initiative



AVAILABLE GRANTS – Examples 
• State Ag. Departments 

• Buy Local, Buy Wisconsin – (anticipated summer 2025) : helps farms and business more efficiently process, 
market and di​stribute food in local markets.

• Specialty Crop Block Grant – Anticipated early 2025: enhances the competitiveness of Wisconsin's specialty crop 
industries in domestic and foreign markets.​ (Not open for individual farmers.) 

• Dairy Processor Grant – Due October 7th : fosters innovation, improves profitability and sustains the long-term 
viability of Wisconsin’s dairy processing facilities.

• The Fruit Guys Community Grant (typically opens in January): supports sustainable agriculture 
projects with large positive impacts on the environment, local food webs, and farm diversity. Farms 
and non-profits can apply. $5,000

• American Farmland Trust – Brighter Future Fund (typically opens and closes in July): grants to 
farmers and ranchers to advance AFT’s mission to protect farmland, promote sound farming 
practices, and keep farmers on the land. 



MFAI RESOURCES FOR SUPPORT 

MFAI’s website offers numerous documents to support your grant writing. 

http://michaelfields.org/grant-advising-resources/

These include:

• How to design projects, identify funding prospects, and successfully write grants

• Grant-writing Do’s and Don'ts

• Strategies for writing budgets for federal grants

• Electronic Submission

• Recorded presentations

Grants Advising: Assists with identifying best fit opportunities, talking through grant guidelines, and  

reviewing proposals.

http://michaelfields.org/grant-advising-resources/


Q & A
Wren Almitra

719-318-7936
grants@michaelfields.org

www.michaelfields.org/grants-advising-resources
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